
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 11:52 AM 
To: 'Angela Martin' 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: Hearing, by Video Link 7 December 2017 

 
Dear Ms Martin,  
 
I refer to your email below.  
 
I have arranged for a video-link to Adelaide as per your request. An amended notice of listing will 
shortly be added to the website.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Angela Martin [mailto:Angela.Martin@sealink.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 4:16 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: Hearing, by Video Link 7 December 2017 

 
Dear Ingrid 
I would like to register to participate in  the video Hearing: Matter number AM2016/5. 
I am based in Adelaide. 
Regards 
Angela Martin 
 
Angela Martin 
Group Human Resources Manager 
SeaLink Travel Group 
Level 2, 431 King William Street Adelaide SA 5000 
E: angela.martin@sealink.com.au 
T: +61 8 8215 5743 ext: 743 
M: 0401 674 303 
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